CONVENTION FEES

REGISTRATION RATES VALID THROUGH 10/2/22

MEMBER STUDENT NON-MEMBER

Pre-con \$145 Regular \$205 Combo \$280 Pre-con \$100 Regular \$130 <u>Co</u>mbo \$185 Pre-con \$225 Regular \$325 Combo \$410

REGULAR REGISTRATION RATES 10/3/22 -10/25/22 AND AT ONSITE CONVENTION

MEMBER STUDENT NON-MEMBER

Pre-con \$180 Regular \$240 Combo \$315 Pre-con \$135 Regular \$165 Combo \$220 Pre-con \$260 Regular \$360 Combo \$445

Frequently Asked Questions

HOW DO I REGISTER FOR SESSIONS

TASP will continue to use open registration and sessions will be available on a first come, first serve basis. To ensure the best availability, attendees are encouraged to arrive early or on time at the session of their choice. Attendee QR codes will be scanned upon entrance to document attendance, which is necessary in order to receive credit for continuing professional development (CPD). Once the session reaches the allowable room capacity limit, the session will be closed and additional attendees will not be allowed to enter the session. As in the past, attendees MUST be scanned within the first 15 minutes of the session in order to be counted present.

WHERE ARE THE SESSION HANDOUTS?

Session handouts will be posted online prior to the convention. Handouts will be posted as they are made available to TASP by the speakers. TASP WILL NOT print session handouts.

HOW DO I KNOW IF THIS SESSION COUNTS FOR ETHICS OR CULTURAL DIVERSITY?

Although intended NASP domains are listed for each session, it is the responsibility of each individual licensee to determine if CPD sessions meet the requirements of the TSBEP's rules on cultural diversity and ethics. Pursuant to TSBEP Rule 461.11, licensees of TSBEP are required to complete a minimum of 40 hours of professional development during each two year period they hold a license. The hours must be directly related to the practice of psychology. Of these 40 hours, a minimum of 6 hours must be in the area(s) of ethics, Board Rules of Conduct, or professional responsibility. Also, out of the 40 required hours, another 6 hours must be in the area of cultural diversity. Areas of cultural diversity include, but are not limited to, age, disability, ethnicity, gender, gender identity, language, national origin, race, religion, culture, sexual orientation, and socioeconomic status. Lastly, at least half of the required 40 hours must be obtained from or endorsed by a provider listed in Board rule 461.11(c)(3). Please note, pursuant to Board rule 461.11(b), the TSBEP does not pre-approve professional development hours. If you have any questions, please contact TASP's Professional Development Chair or visit TSBEP.

WHO DO I CONTACT IF I REQUIRE ADA ACCOMMODATIONS?

If you require any of the special services (such as closed captioning) covered under American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public Law 101-336, Section 102), please send your requirements in writing no later than October 2, 2022 to TASP Fall Convention ADA Requirements, 14070 Proton Road Dallas, TX 75244, by calling (972) 233-9107, or by emailing the TASP Business Manager

WHAT DO I NEED TO DO TO RECEIVE PROOF OF CPD?

Continuing Professional Development (CPD) Policy: In order to maintain our status as a NASP approved provider, all attendees must meet the attendance and evaluation requirements in order to receive CPDs for a session. Those requirements are as follows:

1. Have your badge QR code scanned at the beginning of the session. TASP volunteers will be in every session room with scanners to collect attendance. You must have your badge scanned within the 1st 15 minutes from the session start time for your attendance to be valid. If there is an issue with your badge's QR code in a session, please see the in room TASP volunteers for assistance.

2. Complete your electronic evaluation following attendance of the session. You must complete the session evaluation prior to the evaluation deadline of 11:59 PM, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 11th for your evaluation to be valid. In order to ensure a smooth process of adding CPDs to your transcript, please be sure to complete the evaluation with the same email address as your registration.

It is the responsibility of the attendee to meet both the attendance and evaluation requirements for EACH SESSION if they wish to have CPD documentation. TASP will be unable to provide CPD for a session if the requirements are not met.

WILL ATTENDEES BE REQUIRED TO FOLLOW SAFETY PROTOCOLS AT THE CONVENTION?

TASP does not anticipate requiring the use of facial coverings while attending any convention events. TASP will continue to evaluate the health conditions around the state and communicate any changes to these protocols, if needed, via email. Please attend to all convention communication as convention approaches in the event that changes are announced. CDC guidance can be found here:

https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2022/po811-covidguidance.html

WILL THERE BE A VIRTUAL OPTION?

The 2022 Fall Convention will be strictly face to face. There will not be a virtual option and sessions will not be recorded for later viewing.